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(575) 835-5886 

 
Letter of Addendum 

 

TO: All Offerors 
 

FROM:   Meradeth Montoya, Associate Director of Purchasing 

 
DATE: 02.25.26 

 
RE: RFB Number:  RFP 26010017 - Amendment No. 2 
 Commodity: First Responder - DART 

 
This Addendum is issued to amend Question One of Amendment No. 1. 
 
Q1.  Do all proposers need to include the certificate issued by the State of New Mexico Taxation and     

Revenue? Or does this apply solely to those proposers seeking resident or resident veteran 
business status?  

 
A1.  This solicitation is open to all proposers who meet the requirements of the RFP. 

However, federal funds are being utilized for this procurement. As a result, New Mexico 
Resident Business Preference and Resident Veteran Business Preference points will not be 
applied in the evaluation or scoring of proposals. 

 
Therefore: 

 
• Proposers are not required to submit a State of New Mexico Taxation and Revenue 

certificate unless they wish to demonstrate resident or resident veteran business 
status for informational purposes. 

• No evaluation points will be awarded for resident or resident veteran business 
certification due to the use of federal funding. 

 
All proposals will be evaluated solely in accordance with the criteria set forth in the RFP. 

 
 

ALL OFFERORS ARE REQUIRED TO CONFIRM THE RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT IN THEIR RESPONSE. 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE RFP REMAIN UNCHANGED.  


